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June 25, 2025

To whom it may concern,

I am pleased to have reached an agreement with Budget Committee Chair Connie Chan,
Recreation and Parks Department General Manager Phil Ginsberg, and our partners in labor to
identify a fiscally and economically responsible path to support our golf courses and recreational
programming. With this additional revenue, I maintain my commitment to our city employees
that the golf courses will continue to operate under City administration at a minimum through

Fiscal Year 2026-2027.

Sincerely,

L

Daniel Lurie
Mayor of San Francisco
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